
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Rusty Favorite
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Stark, Justin; Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers)
Cc: Dressler, Jason; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk;

Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Lisa Reed; Joe Wilbanks; Bruce Phillippi
Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of DJR Associates, LLC dba ChemStation of Alabama; Docket No.

EPCRA-04-2023-0609(b)
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 7:41:59 AM

Good morning.  Documents have been received. Thank you. 

Rusty Favorite 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:34:02 PM
To: Rusty Favorite <RFavorite@chemstation.com>; Stark, Justin <Stark.Justin@epa.gov>; Pratt,
Marirose (she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>
Cc: Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of DJR Associates, LLC dba ChemStation of Alabama;
Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-0609(b)
 
This email originated outside of ChemStation. Think before you click.

Good morning,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 13, 2023, in the matter of DJR Associates, LLC dba ChemStation of
Alabama; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-0609(b).
 
Mr. Favorite—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

mailto:RFavorite@chemstation.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Stark.Justin@epa.gov
mailto:Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov
mailto:Dressler.Jason@epa.gov
mailto:Russo.Todd@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
mailto:LReed@chemstation.com
mailto:JWilbanks@chemstation.com
mailto:BPhillippi@chemstation.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C01%7Cr4_regional_hearing_clerk%40epa.gov%7C276a6abe4a5643c2e98708dbb51799a8%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638302885191210688%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=v7xH%2BSAOCn9zBcZOpH8Q42tIwg0DHr4bDBCuegq98ak%3D&reserved=0


61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 


